MINUTES OF MOULSFORD EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY 27th FEBRUARY 2019 7.30PM

			Action by
1.	Present:		
	Dave (DR) (Chair)		
		bie Gothard (DG)	
		ry Shaw (HS)	
	Katja (KA)		
	Apologies:		
	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·l (NB)	
		para Leslie (BL)	
	Twinks (TK)		
2.	Minutes of the last meeting		
	Agreed no amendments required.		
3.	Finance – current balance		
_	The current balance is £1198.58		
4. 4.a	Planned Upcoming Events Winter Socials – 1 st Mar, 5 th Apr		
4.a	Action: Dave to ensure we have enough stock.		DR
	Bar rota for winter socials as follows:		DK
	1st March – Steph and Babs		SM & BL
	5 th April – Hilary and Twinks		HS & TK
4.b	Quiz Night – Friday 22 nd March 2019		
	Action: Dave to put together the questions.		DR
	Action: Jo to assist on the night as question master		
	Confirmed Pavilion booked and PA equipment		
	Action: Twinks to manage table bookings and Fish and Chips order.		
	Action: Hilary to purchase thank you gifts for Lois and Tony who will attend our		
	first social on 26 th April.		
	Note: No budding quizmasters have yet to come forward from note in Moulsford		
	News.		
4.c	Easter Egg Hunt – Sunday 21st April 11:15		
	Action: Bernie to lead the event, Hilary to assist on the day.		
	Action: Bernie to either enlist assistance from coffee morning ladies for		
	tea/coffee/cake serving or purchase our own. Bangers and Bubbles – Friday 26 th April		
4.d		Action: Dave to come up with a	DR
7.0	We need to include Fizz tasting in the evening. Action : Dave to come up with a suitable format for tasting and voting. Action : Dave to ensure order placed with		DR
	Wineman for the 'Fizz'.	bave to ensure order placed with	J.K
	Action: Bernie to ask Andy if BBQ can be borro	wed for use on 26 th Apr, following	BS
	confirmation from Dave ref. George/food. (See 4.e)		
	Summer Socials Food Offering		
4.e	George is interested in providing food for the socials however still to be		
	confirmed. Action : Dave to go and see George to find out his thoughts and will		
	report back to the committee on email.		
	Wimbledon Screening – Sat 13 th July 2pm		
4.f	Due to Pavilion unavailability on 14 th July for the men's tennis, we decided that		
	we will screen the women's final on Sat 14 th July.		
	Action: Book Pavilion		BS
	Action: Hilary to lead on the event.		HS
	Action: Strawberries, Cream and Pimms to be	orougnt.	TBC

	Camping/Festival Night – 5 th July	
4.g	Agreed to run with Moulsfest to include:	
7.8	Camping/Hot Choc & Marshmallows/Bacon Rolls – Action : Steph to arrange.	SM
	Live Band – Bernie has secured a price of £150 from a Moulsford Resident's	3141
	band. Action : Bernie to check with PMC that there would be no issues in	BS
		BS
	having a live band in the Pavilion, 7-10. Action : Bernie to book the band if all ok with PMC.	D 3
		KA
	Village competitions. Action : Kat to create and entry form with competition	KA
	categories for entry.	
	Stalls from villagers – can include local businesses, or children selling	
	unwanted toys/books etc. Also encourage game stalls e.g. tombola, guess	
	the sweets n the jar etc.	BS
	Bouncy Castle – Action: Bernie to obtain and quote and availability. Crists March Francisco	23
	Cricket Match Evening	
4.h	Cricketers confirmed they are keen to hold a match but no date confirmed.	DR
	Action: Dave to confirm a date.	
	Church Evening Action: Twinks to confirm a date	ТК
4.i	21st June – no social	
	Confirmed we would go ahead with the Bus Pub Crawl. The Routemaster Bus is	
4.j	available on this date charged at £60 ph. Estimated we would hire from 6-12 -	
.,	£360 total cost, we believe 40 seats.	
	Action: A route needs to be drafted.	JB & NB
	Would be a ticketed event at £15 per person. Over 12's only. Action : Debbie to	DG
	be in charge of ticket sales.	
5.	Actions and matters arising from the minutes	
٥.	Action: Dave to get Easter baskets out of loft to be used.	DR
	Rally Car Talk	DIK
	Discussed that the format of the event would be for Tom to give a talk to an	
	audience about his rallying career and have the ability to show some videos. The	
	dates provided, 13 th and 20 th April we decided were not viable due to being in the	
	Easter holidays, this may hinder attendance. Action : Get some other dates from	JB & NB
	Tom for May/June.	
	Agreed that once date agreed we will be happy to put on the event on a	
	Saturday.	
	Movie Night	
	Action carried forward from Jan: BS to enquire with PMC about licencing.	BS
6.	AOB	
	None	
7.	Date of next meeting	
	Weds 10 th April 7:30pm	
	Then every six weeks as follows:	
	22 nd May 7:30pm	
	3 rd June 7:30pm	
	14 th August 7:30pm	
	25 th September 7:30pm	
	6 th November 7:30pm	
İ	18 th December 7:30pm	